

Livia Baccari

livia.baccari@learlab.com

BIOGRAPHY

Livia Baccari is a Junior Consultant at Lear. She graduated in July 2018 from a Master of Science (MSc) in Economics of Public Policy at Barcelona Graduate School of Economics (BGSE). Before joining LEAR, she was an Intern at E.CA Economics, an economic consultancy that provides advice in the field of competition policy and regulation, where she focused mainly on damages calculation and cartel analysis.

In 2016 she earned a bachelor's degree in Economics and Social Sciences from Bocconi University, during which she spent one semester abroad at the Universitat Pompeu Fabra in Barcelona as an exchange student. Between her bachelor and master, she spent few months in Berlin, where she was an Intern at the Economic and Commercial Section of the Italian Embassy in Germany; after that, she did an internship at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation, where she supported the implementation of development cooperation's projects in Africa.

Her research interests are in the area of Public Policy and Competition Policy.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sep 2019-present	LEAR – Laboratorio di Economia, Antitrust e Regolamentazione Economic Consultancy Junior Consultant
Oct 2018-Mar 2019	E.CA Economics, BERLIN Economic Consultancy Research Assistant
Apr 2017-Jul 2017	Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation Italian Development Cooperation Intern at IV Office-Africa
Sep 2016-Dec 2016	Italian Embassy in Germany, BERLIN Economic and Commercial Section Intern

EDUCATION

Sep 2017-Jul 2018	Barcelona Graduate School of Economics, BARCELONA MSc in Specialized Economic Analysis Economic of Public Policy Program
Sep 2013-Dec 2016	Bocconi University Bachelor's Degree in Economics and Social Sciences
Jan 2016-Apr 2016	Universitat Pompeu Fabra, BARCELONA Department of Economics Exchange student

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Italian: native language

English: fluent
German: fluent
French: advanced
Spanish: intermediate

MAIN CONSULTANCY PROJECTS

- 2019 Merger assessment in the Italian grocery retailing sector
Activities performed: data cleaning and analysis with STATA aimed at measuring the risk of unilateral effects due to the merger.
- 2019 - present Damages quantification in the football audio-visual rights market
Activities performed: support in the development of empirical analysis aimed at estimating damages suffered by the client; data cleaning and analysis with STATA.
- 2019 – 2020 Compliance assessment in the financial sector
Activities performed: data cleaning and analysis with STATA; support in the empirical analysis aimed at estimating the possible anticompetitive effects and efficiencies following the agreement.
- 2020 – present Dispute in the concrete market
Activities performed: support in the definition of the defensive strategy and in the empirical analysis aimed at rebutting the allegations of the counterpart; data cleaning and analysis with STATA.
- 2020 – present Alleged violation of art. 101 TFEU in the recycling sector of spent lead-acid batteries and accumulators
Activities performed: support in the developing the empirical analysis aimed at addressing both the Italian Competition Authority's and the claimant Consortium's allegations of exclusionary practices; data cleaning and analysis with STATA.
- 2020 – present Merger in the banking sector
Activities performed: assisting in the empirical analysis intended to identify the markets where the merger would raise concerns; data cleaning and analysis with STATA; review of past merger cases in the banking sector in Europe.